From: Nick Robinson <robinson@bradshawrobinson.com>

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2025 2:05 PM

To: Jason Sullivan <jason.sullivan@chathamcountync.gov>

Cc: Angela Plummer <angela.plummer@chathamcountync.gov>; Chance Mullis <chance.mullis@chathamcountync.gov>; Hunter Glenn <hunter.glenn@chathamcountync.gov>;
Mark Ashness <mark@cegroupinc.com>; Clay Matthews <ClayM@cegroupinc.com>

Subject: Re: Conservancy WWTP Rezoning Questions

|WARNING: This message originated from outside the Chatham County email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Jason,

Below in yellow highlights are the answers from Mark Ashness to your questions. Hope this helps but let me know if there are any further questions or
follow-ups.

« What is the permitted capacity of the currently approved WWTP? The permitted capacity of the WWTP is 360,000 GPD in (3)
Phases of 120,000 GPD each

« How much of the currently permitted capacity is being constructed? The initial 120,000 GPD is under construction

« Will the Conservancy at Jordan Lake use all of the capacity that is currently permitted? No, At full build out we project The
Conservancy project to require +/- 230,000 GPD of wastewater

« What is the proposed service area for the WWTP if the rezoning is approved? Some additional parcels owned by the
development group at the entrance to The Conservancy and a couple of other parcels also owned by the development group
immediately adjacent to The Conservancy.

o Is there a regulatory service area regulated through any state agency? These additional parcels would be included in the
The Conservancy Wastewater Service Area and approved by the State Utilities Commission

« What is the proposed capacity of a regional WWTP at full build out? 360,000 GPD

« Where are the proposed sewer lines and force mains outside of the footprint of the Conservancy? There are none at this
time. Lines would be extended from The Conservancy

« Do private wastewater providers have the authority to use imminent domain to acquire right-of-way or easements for wastewater
lines? No

« Has Tri-River been contacted about owning or operating the WWTP? Yes Tri-River was contacted a while back about serving
the site via a lift station and FM. No interest at that time.

« Wil Tri-River provide water service to projects using the WWTP if they don’t own or operate the plant? Yes
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